NRIGINAL FILED IN CHAMBERS
U.S.D.C. Atlanta

APR 13 2007

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
BJAM S A , Clerk
ATLANTA DIVISION Y. A e

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

iN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CRIMINAL INFORMATION
i NO. 1:07-CR-108
SHERRY PEEL JACKSON
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGEé THAT :
COUNT ONE
on or before April 16, 2001, in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendant, SHERRY PEEL JACKSON, who was required by
Title 26, United States Code, and by regulations made under the
authority thereof, to make a federal income tax return for the
calendar.year 2000, having had and received gross income in excess
of $12,950, the minimum filing requirement for calendar year 2000,
specifically stating the items of her gross income and any
deductions and credits to which she was entitled, did willfully
fail to make such return at the time required by such law and such
regulations, that is, on or before April 16, 2001.
In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
COUNT TWO |
Oon or before April 15, 2002, in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendant, SHERRY PEEL JACKSON, who was regquired by

Title 26, United States Code, and by regulations made under the

authority thereocf, to make a federal income tax return for the




calendar year 2001, having had and received gross income in excess
of $13,400, the minimum filing requirement for calendar yvear 2001,
specifically stating the items of her gross income and any
deductions and credits to which she was entitled, did willfully
fail to make such return at the time required by such law and such
regulations, that is, on or before April 15, 2002.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.

COUNT THREE

On or before April 15, 2003, in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendant, SHERRY PEEL JACKSON, who was required by
Title 26, United States Code, and by regulations made under the
authority thereof, to make a federal income tax return for the
calendar year 2002, having had and received gross income in excess
of $13,850, the minimum filing requirement for calendar year 2002,
specifically stating the items of her gross income and any
deductions and credits to which she was entitled, did willfully
fail to make such return at the time required by such law and such
regulations, that is, on or before April 15, 2003.

In violation of Title 28, United States Code, Section 7203.

COUNT FOUR

On or before April 15, 2004, in the Northern District of
Georgia, the defendant, SHERRY PEEL JACKSON, who was required by

Title 26, United States Code, and by regulations made under the

authority thereof,to make a federal income tax return for the




calendar year 2003, having had and received gross income in excess
of $15,600, the minimum filing requirement for calendar year 2003,
specifically stating the items of her gross income and any
deductions and credits to which she was entitled, did willfully
fail to make such return at the time required by such law and such
regulations, that is, on or before April 15, 2004.

In viclation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
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